DAN LOCOCO 225 North 90th Street Milwaukee, WI 53226 414.333.5846 Dan.Lococo@gmail.com

Professional Summary

I engage groups and individuals as they recognize and leverage untapped potential.

After leaving the world of nine to five, I have focused my attention on group facilitation, coaching, and business process analysis. My special interest lies in the area of the inclusion of persons with disabilities in community and economic life.

My background includes managerial roles in the fields of information systems, purchasing, and finance. I have worked in the educational and health care fields, in for profit and nonprofit settings, as well as in my own consulting practice. I also have considerable experience in public speaking, facilitation, and coaching.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Mainstreaming on Main Street - Milwaukee, WI

2009-Present

Barrier Knocker Downer: Addressing perceptual challenges faced by persons with disabilities.

AFFINITY BY DESIGN, LLC - Milwaukee, WI

2005-Present

President/Barrier Knocker Downer: Facilitation, planning and analysis focusing on bringing people together to get things done.

Milwaukee Mosaic Partnership Program,

2007-2009

Coach: Facilitated racially mixed groups in exploring challenges associated with overcoming prejudices.

MARQUETTE UNIVERSITY Milwaukee, WI

1997-2004

Project Manager: Responsible for the planning, coordination and control of enterprise financial and human resource business information systems. Primary liaison between financial and technical staff.

NON-TECHNICAL AND COMMUNITY SERVICE EXPERIENCE

Marquette University, Project for Community Transformation (PCT) Stewardship Team 2014 – present

- The PCT works to engage citizens, neighborhoods and organizations throughout Milwaukee in their reality, on their terms, and for their hopes.
- The Stewardship Team is responsible to implement the values, vision and actions of the PCT.

Wisconsin Rehabilitation Council (WRC) 2014 - present

• Working on behalf of Wisconsin residents with disabilities, review, analyze, and advise the WI Division of Vocational Rehabilitation (DVR) regarding the performance of its responsibilities in providing quality services to people with disabilities.

Servant-Leader Milwaukee, 2011 – present

• Facilitate roundtables of business and community leaders interested in implementing the leadership philosophy of Robert K. Greenleaf known as Servant Leadership.

DAN LOCOCO 225 North 90th Street Milwaukee, WI 53226 414.333.5846 Dan.Lococo@gmail.com

Industries for the Blind, Inc., Milwaukee, WI

2005-Present

• Board Director.

EDUCATION

PhD Student (abd) – Leadership for the advancement of Learning and Service, Cardinal Stritch University, Milwaukee

Future Milwaukee Class of 2007, Marquette University, Milwaukee

M.B.A., Cardinal Stritch University, Milwaukee

B.B.A., Finance, University of Wisconsin - Milwaukee.